

Minutes of the ANNUAL PARISH COUNCIL MEETING held on

Monday the 9th May 2022 at Cottam Community Centre commencing at 7.30pm.

Present: Cllrs C Abram, N Abram, Brown, Gibson, Parker, Foster, O'Donnell, Bielas-Barnes,
Butler, Coward, Helvin and Lambert.

There was one member of the public (local Ward Cllr) present

37/22 To elect a Chairman for the following 12 months who will then be required to sign the Acceptance of Office form

Cllr C Abram was elected Chairman for the following 12 months, she signed the Acceptance of Office form.

38/22 To elect a Vice Chairman for the following 12 months

Cllr Helvin was elected Vice Chairman for the following 12 months

39/22 To receive apologies

Cllrs Smith and Whitham

To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 11th April 2022 (enclosed)

It was resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on the 11th April 2022 should be approved and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record

41/22 To receive Declarations of Interest

None

42/22 To adjourn the meeting for a period of public participation

The meeting was adjourned

The Parish Council were thanked for acting quickly in response to damage to the decking area by the pond on Haydocks Lane which had now been cordoned off for safety reasons pending repair in due course.

The local Ward Councillor present stated that LCC were to undertake a consultation with local schools concerning available places during the summer term. Concern was expressed that this should have been done much earlier and that the response received from LCC to the Council's letter authorised at the last meeting was totally inadequate and that a meeting with them might be appropriate.

The meeting was re-convened

43/22 To receive and approve the enclosed end of year Financial Statement as of 31st March 2022

It was resolved that Financial Statement referred to above should be approved.

44/22

To approve Section 1 Annual Governance Statement 2021/22 and Section 2 Accounting Statements 2021/22 (enclosed) being part of the Annual Governance and Accountability Return 2021/22 and authorise the Chairman and Clerk/RFO to sign them on behalf of this Council.

It was resolved that the documentation referred to above should be approved and that the Chairman and Clerk/RFO should sign them on behalf of this Council

To consider proposals put forward by the Cottam Open Space working group to enhance pond areas which have been identified as needing improvement works. 20 ponds have been identified requiring different levels of work. It is proposed that all ponds are enhanced over a period of time due to the high level of manual work required and the cooperation of PCC in removing debris etc.

Works will include removal of overgrowth, excessive invasive plants and random rogue saplings. Works to improve access paths and/or create new access paths will be required in some areas, decking replacement, possibly fencing works and replanting with oxygenating plants to improve water condition. Material requirements will range from soil, path stone, decking boards, other timber, plants and may require the hire of equipment to remove tree stumps and regenerate paths where applicable.

It would be envisaged that this project would be undertaken over several months so as to fit in with other duties and would require substantial labour provided by the lengthsman team. Ponds would be prioritised according to public visibility so as to create greatest impact and be fit into work schedules along with existing commitments so as not to impact work already done and requiring ongoing maintenance. It is anticipated that much would be done during winter months.

It is difficult to arrive at a firm cost for materials however based on past experience an assessment has been done indicating that materials would be in region of £6K with the potential for another £2k to hire equipment as required. This would amount to an initial project cost of approx £8K to be revised as work is undertaken. Funding to be taken from CIL monies.

It was resolved that the proposals detailed above should be approved and an initial budget allocated at £8K

To note that the date of the next meeting is scheduled for the 4th July 2022

It was noted that the next meeting is scheduled for the 4th July 2022